










From: "Vancouver Convention Centre" <RSvp@vancouverconventioncentre.com>
To: "Vancouver Convention Centre" <RSvp@vancouverconventioncentre.com>

Date: 3/13/2018 1:05:05 PM
Subject: Join us In Celebration of Our Canadian Athletes

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here.
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Canada Specific Q&A 
 
Q:  Why was Vancouver not included in the final bid book as one of the 23 candidate host cities? 

 
Canada Soccer and United Bid Process 

 Canada Soccer is very disappointed to not continue the legacy it created with the hosting 
of the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™ and the 2012 CONCACAF Olympic 
Qualifying Tournament in the city of Vancouver. 

 In Canada, nine cities were approached in July 2017 by Canada Soccer with the relevant 
information on the United Bid for the 2026 FIFA World Cup™.  

 Of the nine cities, seven expressed an interest to receive the Request for Information 
documentation which was submitted to the United Bid Committee on September 5, 
2017.  Of the original nine cities approached, Hamilton, ON and Winnipeg, MB did not 
continue in the process.  In total, 44 cities in Canada, Mexico and the United States 
received the information to begin the process of being considered as a Candidate Host 
City in the Bid Book.  Canadian cities at this stage included: 

o Calgary, AB 
o Edmonton, AB 
o Montréal, QC 
o Ottawa, ON 
o Regina, SK 
o Toronto, ON 
o Vancouver, BC 

 Six of the seven Canadian cities completed the Request for Information with Calgary, AB 
exiting the process.  At this stage, there were a total of 41 cities involved in the process 
across the three countries. 

 From the reduced list of six Canadian cities, only four Canadian Candidate Host Cities 
continued in the process and were announced with a total of 32 Candidate Host Cities on 
October 4, 2017.  The four Canadian cities were Edmonton, AB; Montréal, QC; Toronto, 
ON; and Vancouver, BC. 

 FIFA provided the bid regulations in mid-October 2017 and these were subsequently 
shared will all Candidate Host Cities on October 27.  A webinar was held on November 2 
to review the documents in advance of the Host City Workshop held in Houston, 
November 13-17, with all four Canadian cities in attendance. 

 Over the past three months, weekly meetings have taken place to ensure the most 
relevant and updated information was shared for the United 2026 Bid to move forward 
within the expected timeline established by FIFA. 

 A FIFA Legal meeting was hosted by Canada Soccer on behalf of the United Bid 
Committee on February 15 with all four Candidate Host Cities participating. 

 All necessary FIFA agreements were required to be completed in advance of the bid book 
submission to FIFA by March 16, 2018. 
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 In total, 23 Candidate Host Cities have signed the necessary FIFA agreements and met 
the United Bid Committee deadlines with three Canadian cities included in the final Bid 
Book (Edmonton, Toronto and Montréal). 

 FIFA will make the final selections of Host Cities in June 2020. 
 
Vancouver Process 

 The City of Vancouver and Province of British Columbia did not provide the necessary 
signed FIFA agreements within the required timelines for inclusion within the Bid Book 
and as such will not be moving forward as a Candidate Host City. 

 In Vancouver, City Council unanimously voted in favour of Vancouver being a Candidate 
Host City on January 30, 2018. 

 As part of the submission to FIFA, a host city stadium agreement is required to be signed.  
The proposed venue of BC Place is owned by the Province of British Columbia and as such 
required their signature. 

 In 2015, the industry output for the Province of British Columbia through the hosting of 
the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™ was $118.8M with $82.9M in the City of 
Vancouver with nine matches held at BC Place. 

o 99% of Vancouver hotel rooms were full during the competition. 
 The legacy of the tournament also included two new FIFA 2-Star training sites at Empire 

Field. 
 
Q:  Can Vancouver still be considered as a Candidate Host City once the United Bid Book is 
submitted without them included? 

 The United 2026 Bid Book has been submitted with three Canadian Candidate Host Cities 
and those three will continue in the process.  Vancouver is no longer part of that process. 

 
Q:  How will this removal impact the future of the sport in Canada? 

 Canada Soccer thanks all of the Canadian cities that have shown an interest in playing a 
role in the United Bid for the 2026 FIFA World Cup™. 

 We are grateful to the Government of Canada for their support of the competition and 
look forward to working with them and all levels of government to ensure that the United 
Bid is successful in securing the right to host the competition. 

 We are pleased that three Canadian cities have made it past the goal line and are 
officially Candidate Host Cities as part of the 23 cities in Canada, Mexico and the United 
States that are part of the United Bid. 

 
Q:  What could have been done to prevent this from happening? 

 The expedited process required all Candidate Host Cities to meet the same timelines and 
provide the necessary documentation. 
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 Of the 32 Candidate Host Cities announced in October 2017, 23 were able to meet the 
deadlines and provide the FIFA agreements to be included with the Bid Book including 
three other Canadian cities. 

 
 
City of Vancouver Statement: 
 
The City is extremely disappointed that Vancouver’s bid to be a FIFA 2026 World Cup Host City is 
currently not being considered as we believe hosting the biggest sporting event on earth would 
have offered significant economic benefits. Vancouver remains a city with an exceptional sports 
hosting history and we look forward to working with the Province and our Sport Hosting 
Vancouver team to identify future international sporting events that bring positive economic and 
cultural impact to Vancouver. 
 
Province of British Columbia Statement: 

Lisa Beare, BC’s Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, made a statement regarding the 
possibility of Vancouver’s involvement as a potential host city on Wednesday: 

“The prospect of hosting the FIFA World Cup is exciting for soccer fans, and has the potential to 
bring significant economic and cultural benefits to British Columbia. For the past several weeks, 
our government has been working diligently with the United Bid Committee – consisting of 
Canada, the United States and Mexico – to bring the 2026 Cup to Vancouver, as one of the 
committee’s Canadian host cities. 

“While we support the prospect of hosting the World Cup, we cannot agree to terms that would 
put British Columbians at risk of shouldering potentially huge and unpredictable costs. 

“Throughout this process, we have been in regular contact with the bid committee and other 
levels of government to support this bid, while protecting taxpayers. Through these 
conversations and our submissions to the bid committee, we have made numerous attempts to 
clarify the risks and obligations faced by British Columbians. 

“So far, the bid committee has rejected our requests to clarify how much British Columbians 
could be expected to contribute. And they have declined to negotiate with the province 
regarding the concerns we raised. 

“Should the bid committee reconsider, our door remains open to bringing some of the 2026 
World Cup games to Vancouver.” 
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From: "Peter Montopoli" <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 11:15:47 AM
Subject: Messages

Michelle, in the event you wish to speak following the gov’t call, I am available thank you Michelle.
 

Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T 613-237-7678 x 2235  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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From: "McGregor, Marnie"
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 2:36:21 PM
Subject: Minister Beare Clip

http://theprovince.com/news/local-news/vancouver-no-longer-part-of-north-american-bid-to-host-world-cup-
2026/wcm/8f09fda1-edfb-4fad-a257-c745bfc1b1e8?
utm_term=Autofeed&utm_campaign=Echobox&utm_medium=Social&utm_source=Twitter#link_time=1521062395
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From: "McKay, Susy" <Susy.McKay@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 10:26:51 AM
Subject: P-Form Fir Canadian Transplant Association.

 
Good Morning Michelle,
 
I noticed that the P-Forms that you have provided in the last couple days have been prepared by, and signed off by you.
 
Would it be possible if you can have a clerk or someone else to prepare the P-Form and you can sign off on them?  This is
not a new procedure, although the P-Form process is being more stringently enforced.
 
Would you be able to resubmit the  P-Forms for me:
 
Canadian Transplant Association – P-Form amount: 11,250.00
 
Once I receive it I will process it for you ASAP.
 
If you have any questions, please email, or call me.
 
Thank you,
 
Susy Mckay,
City of Vancouver
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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

"Walden, Marsha DBC:EX" <Marsha.Walden@destinationbc.ca>
"Ty Speer \(tyspeer@tourismvancouver.com\)" <tyspeer@tourismvancouver.com>
"Russ Cowan \(rcowan@vanhda.ca\)" <rcowan@vanhda.ca>
"Rachel Lewis" <rlewis@whitecapsfc.com>
blenarduzzi@whitecapsfc.com
"Jason Elligott" <jasonelligott@bcsoccer.net>
"Graham Ramsay" <GRAMSAY@bcpavco.com>
"Bromley, Malcolm" <Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca>
"Desmond, Kevin" <Kevin.Desmond@Translink.ca>
craig.richmond@yvr.ca
"Palmer, Adam" <adam.palmer@vpd.ca>
"Bartlett, Robert" <Robert.Bartlett@vancouver.ca>
"Cretney, Ken \(PAVCO\)" <kcretney@bcpavco.com>
"Robyn McVicker" <Robyn_McVicker@yvr.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 5:38:42 PM
Subject: RE: 2026 United Bid - Thank You

Team-
I want to reiterate Michelle’s email to say thanks for all of your efforts. We put together a great bid. It’s unfortunate that we weren’t able to get on the final list, but I
really appreciate all that you’ve done.
Thanks
Sadhu
 
 
Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu johnston@vancouver ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston
 

 
 
 
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Walden, Marsha DBC:EX; Ty Speer (tyspeer@tourismvancouver.com); Russ Cowan (rcowan@vanhda.ca); Rachel Lewis; blenarduzzi@whitecapsfc.com; Jason
Elligott; Graham Ramsay; Bromley, Malcolm; Desmond, Kevin; craig.richmond@yvr.ca; Palmer, Adam; Bartlett, Robert; Cretney, Ken (PAVCO); Robyn McVicker
Cc: Robertson, Gregor; Johnston, Sadhu; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: 2026 United Bid - Thank You
 
To the Vancouver – Host City Bid Advisory Group,
 
Over the past 8 months we have been working united with our Candidate Host City Bid partners from across Canada with the overall goal and objective to successfully
get Canada across the goal line of being a part of the 2026 United Bid submission.
 
We successfully submitted all the necessary bid documents that contributed to the narrative and vision for hosting a World Cup in our city.  In addition, as part of our
submission we were required to submit 4 legal agreements that required support from all 3 levels of government.  The expedited process challenged the review of
these documents for all parties to agree to terms that they were comfortable with in moving forward.  The Government of Canada provided their support in principle to
the hosting of the FIFA World Cup in Canada, but was not able to confirm the specifics related to security and the potential cost sharing model for expenses occurred
with essential federal services at this stage.
 
Unfortunately, that meant we were not able meet the requirement of signing our Vancouver bid agreements unmodified to be included in the 2026 United Bid book
before the deadline.
 
As a City we are still encouraged to continue our dialogue with the United Bid Committee and Canada Soccer to be considered a training site should the 2026 United Bid
be successful.
 
Thanks to everyone for your support and guidance through this process, it will not be lost.  I’m encouraged with the learnings of this experience, and look forward to
speaking with the Province of BC and our bid partners on identifying major international events that we can bid on together in the near future.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
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From: "Ty Speer" <tyspeer@tourismvancouver.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 5:48:57 PM
Subject: Re: 2026 United Bid - Thank You

Hi

Ty

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2018, at 6:34 PM, Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> wrote:

To the Vancouver – Host City Bid Advisory Group,
 
Over the past 8 months we have been working united with our Candidate Host City Bid partners from across Canada with
the overall goal and objective to successfully get Canada across the goal line of being a part of the 2026 United Bid
submission.
 
We successfully submitted all the necessary bid documents that contributed to the narrative and vision for hosting a
World Cup in our city.  In addition, as part of our submission we were required to submit 4 legal agreements that required
support from all 3 levels of government.  The expedited process challenged the review of these documents for all parties to
agree to terms that they were comfortable with in moving forward.  The Government of Canada provided their support in
principle to the hosting of the FIFA World Cup in Canada, but was not able to confirm the specifics related to security and
the potential cost sharing model for expenses occurred with essential federal services at this stage.
 
Unfortunately, that meant we were not able meet the requirement of signing our Vancouver bid agreements unmodified
to be included in the 2026 United Bid book before the deadline.
 
As a City we are still encouraged to continue our dialogue with the United Bid Committee and Canada Soccer to be
considered a training site should the 2026 United Bid be successful.
 
Thanks to everyone for your support and guidance through this process, it will not be lost.  I’m encouraged with the
learnings of this experience, and look forward to speaking with the Province of BC and our bid partners on identifying
major international events that we can bid on together in the near future.
 
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
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Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 
From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:42 PM
Subject: CBC Online: Vancouver's participation in 2026 World Cup bid thrown into doubt
 
CBC Online
Justin McElroy
13-Mar-2018 13:33
  

Quoted: Lisa Beare, B.C. Liberal MLA Jas Johal

The Canadian government announced its support Tuesday for the North American bid for the 2026 World Cup,
but it's unknown whether Vancouver will be a part of it.

"It's a great opportunity, as we know. But it also comes with potential risks, so we're looking at those risks and
going to make a decision that's in the best interest of B.C. taxpayers," said Lisa Beare, minister of tourism, arts
and culture.

The provincial government owns B.C. Place, the only site in Vancouver where potential World Cup games
could be played.

The official deadline for the 2026 World Cup bid - jointly submitted by Canada, the United States and Mexico -
is March 16, and Vancouver was short-listed as a host city last year, along with Edmonton, Toronto and
Montreal.

FIFA will choose between the North American bid and Morocco this June. It's expected Canada would host 10
games, likely at two cities, if the bid was successful.

But B.C. Liberal MLA Jas Johal alleged in question period that an internal deadline to be part of the bid passed
on Monday - something which Beare would neither confirm or deny.

"We're still in contact with the bid committee," she said.

"B.C. residents loves soccer, as do we at the province. This is of course something fans would be looking
forward to, but we have to take a look at all the opportunities surrounding it and all the risks surrounding it."

A request for comment by Soccer Canada was not immediately returned. [zpz, tacz]

TNO...

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/world-cup-vancouver-bid-questions-1.4574537?cmp=rss

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Ronna Bremer
DIRECTOR, PARTNERSHIPS & EVENT STRATEGY
COMMUNITY AND RECREATION FACILITIES |  CITIZEN SERVICES

780-944.7753  OFFICE
780-405.6484  MOBILE

City of Edmonton
19th Floor, Edmonton Tower
10111 104 Ave
Edmonton AB T5J 0J4

All information contained in this email post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and
intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error, please disregard
the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying,
dissemination or distribution of this email, if misdirected, is strictly prohibited.

City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 748



From: "Cretney, Ken \(PAVCO\)" <kcretney@bcpavco.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 9:26:30 AM
Subject: Re: City call 9am

Is Clark on the call? I’m in meetings. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 08:14, Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> wrote:

All cities are speaking at 9am to
Discuss the collateral
Agreement that we were sent.  Clark was on the meeting invite - so just making sure you have
call details to join. It’s all cities and their legal. 

And then the usual cities, Feds call is after at 10am. 

Michelle 

Hi all,

If anyone has been missed please forward to them. Talk then.

CONFERENCE CALL INFO ...

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

 

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 12:37 PM
To: Peter Montopoli
Subject: Re: City of Vancouver
 
I have not heard from the Province yet this morning and have not heard if there are any changes that they will
request of Michael Leaver to consider  with their collateral agreement. 
 
Your email below is contradictory, stating that we have a deadline of 12pm today, and a courier coming
tomorrow.
 
Why do we have a deadline of 12pm and no other city has the same timeline?
 
Michelle 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2018, at 8:29 AM, Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com> wrote:

Michelle, as per the note from the UBC of yesterday afternoon which outlined to the Province of BC that in
order to be considered as part of the United 2026 Bid (UBC) to FIFA, BC Place are to provide an
unaltered and duly executed original of the Stadium Agreement by today by 12 PST Monday, March 12th. 
In addition and as per our discussion of yesterday, the UBC are expecting the same from the City of
Vancouver, an unaltered and duly executed original(s) of the Host City Agreement.
 
As the UBC are prepared to have a personal courier authorized by the UBC at your offices tomorrow to
retrieve these documents, can you confirm the provision of these documents?
 
<image005.png>
<image004.jpg>

Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T 613-237-7678 x 2235  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 11:57:01 AM
Subject:

Attachments:

All,

Thanks,
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which
it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the
information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please
delete it. Thank you.
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly [mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 2:20 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Collens, Michelle; Clark Ledingham
Subject: 
 
Hi Michael,
Aer you able to take ac all?
K
 

From: Michael Leaver [mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Collens, Michelle; Oehlschlager, Kelly
Subject: 
 
Good afternoon Michelle and Kelly,
 

Sincerely,
 
Michael
 
 
Michael Leaver

160 Elgin St. Suite 2401, Ottawa, ON K2P 2P7
t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
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

On Mar 12, 2018, at 8:13 AM, Matt Ootes <Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca> wrote:
Hi All,

Talk soon.
 
Matt  
 
From: Michael Leaver [mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com]
Sent: March-12-18 10:52 AM
To: Matt Ootes <Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca>; Jasmine Stein <Jasmine.Stein@toronto.ca>; Mike (EDC)
Williams <Mike.Williams@toronto.ca>; Alison Fowles <Alison.Fowles@toronto.ca>
Cc: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>; Joe Guest <jguest@canadasoccer.com>; Don
Hardman <don.hardman@unitedbid2026.com>; Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: 
 
Jasmine,
 

 
Thanks,
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver
t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com
NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is
intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are
not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use,
dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail
and please delete it. Thank you.
 
From: Matt Ootes [mailto:Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 9:48 AM
To: Michael Leaver; Jasmine Stein
Subject: 
Importance: High
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Hi Michael,

 
Matt
 
From: Michael Leaver [mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com]
Sent: March-11-18 5:56 PM
To: Matt Ootes <Matt.Ootes@toronto.ca>; Mike (EDC) Williams <Mike.Williams@toronto.ca>; Alison
Fowles <Alison.Fowles@toronto.ca>
Cc: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>; Joe Guest <jguest@canadasoccer.com>; Don
Hardman <don.hardman@unitedbid2026.com>
Subject: 
 
Good afternoon all,

Sincerely,
 
Michael
 
 
Michael Leaver
<image001.jpg>
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
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Cc: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>; Joe Guest
<jguest@canadasoccer.com>; Don Hardman <don.hardman@unitedbid2026.com>
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

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific
individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.

--
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

 

All information contained in this email post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error,
please disregard the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying, dissemination or distribution of this email, if misdirected, is
strictly prohibited.
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Ronna Bremer
DIRECTOR, PARTNERSHIPS & EVENT STRATEGY
COMMUNITY AND RECREATION FACILITIES |  CITIZEN SERVICES

780-944 7753  OFFICE
780-405 6484  MOBILE

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
please disregard the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying, dissemination or distribution of this email, if misdirected, is strictly
prohibited.
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
 
All information contained in this ema l post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error, please disregard the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying, dissemination or distribution
of this email, if misdirected, is strictly prohibited.

 
 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Matt Ootes <Matt Ootes@toronto ca>
To: "Mike (EDC) Williams" <Mike Williams@toronto ca>
Cc: Alok Sharma <Alok Sharma@toronto ca>
Bcc: 
Date: Sat, 10 Mar 2018 13:51:31 +0000
Subject: Re: FIFA 2026 United Bid Committee - City Bid Documents Submitted and Technical Visit
Sorry pressed send by accident so there were a few autocorrect typos
 
Corrected below  
 
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2018, at 8:43 AM, Matt Ootes <Matt Ootes@toronto ca> wrote:

Morning,

Matt Ootes l matt ootes@toronto ca
Event Support , Acting Manager
FILM & ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRIES
Economic Development & Culture
City Hall l 100 Queen Street West l 9th Floor, East Tower l Toronto, ON l M5H 2N2
 : 416-395-7342 l Fax: 416-392-5600
For a City of Toronto Event Planning Guide & Event Related Information for Special Events & Festivals go to:
www toronto ca/eventplanning
 
 
<image003 jpg>please consider the environment before printing this or any other email
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
 
All information contained in this email post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error, please disregard the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying, dissemination or distr bution of this email,
if misdirected, is strictly prohibited.
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
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All information contained in this email post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error, please disregard the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying, dissemination or distribution of this ema l, if
misdirected, is strictly proh bited.
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 12:02:44 PM
Subject: RE: Collateral Agreement

Clark and Kelly,
 
I’ve spoken with Michael Kuh and he has confirmed he is able to receive your package of documents.
 
As such, please accept this email as our direction for you to provide the unmodified bid documents directly to Latham & Watkins using the following address:
 
United Bid Committee
Attn: John Kristick
420 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor
New York, NY 10018
 
You may also add Emily Duh as the contact as well as – 
 
We also acknowledge that the unmodified bid documents are subject to escrow and are not to be released until you provide your express written consent that
they can be released, which shall be when all relevant parties have signed the Collateral Agreement.
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If
you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached
hereto is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
 

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
Subject: Collateral Agreement
 
Good afternoon Michelle and Kelly,

 
Sincerely,
 
Michael
 
 
Michael Leaver

160 Elgin St. Suite 2401, Ottawa, ON K2P 2P7
t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www kellysantini com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If
you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached
hereto is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
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From: "Jason Elligott" <jasonelligott@bcsoccer.net>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 8:30:49 AM
Subject: RE: Confidential: United 2026 Announcement tomorrow

Thanks for the update Taunya…..great news!
 
Jason Elligott
Executive Director
 
British Columbia Soccer Association
250 – 3410 Lougheed Highway, Vancouver, BC V5M 2A4
Phone: 604.299.6401 Ext. 1414  Fax: 604.299.9610
Web: www.bcsoccer.net
 

 
 
WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail message and any attachments thereto are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is confidential and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure.
Any distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the message unread without making any copies. Thank you.
 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
Sent: March-12-18 7:21 PM
To: Jason Elligott <jasonelligott@bcsoccer.net>; 'Rachel Lewis' <rlewis@whitecapsfc.com>; Amber Sessions <asessions@tourismvancouver.com>; Robyn
McVicker <Robyn_McVicker@yvr.ca>
Cc: Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>; Lambert, Ellie <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Confidential: United 2026 Announcement tomorrow
 
Good evening all,
 
Please keep the following information confidential until 6 AM PST tomorrow.
 
We have been made aware that Heritage Canada is holding a media conference tomorrow to announce the Federal Government’s support of the United Bid to
host the 2026 FIFA World CupTM.  
 
The media conference tomorrow is scheduled for 9 am EST (6 am PST) at BMO Field in Toronto and will feature the Minister of Sport and Persons with a
Disabilities, Kirsty Duncan, Peter Montopoli and Councillor Mark Grimes from the City of Toronto. The Government of Canada will be issuing a media release.
Canada Soccer will amplify but not issue its own release.
 
As all four candidate Canadian Host Cities (Vancouver, Edmonton, Toronto and Montreal) are still working towards the ultimate goal of inclusion in the United Bid,
no one candidate host city will be mentioned in isolation in any of tomorrow’s messaging, but all will be referenced as a collective. It will also be announced
tomorrow that the final list of candidate host cities included in the United bid to FIFA across all three countries will be announced on Thursday March 15th.
 
Our draft messaging for your information is outlined below:

The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government’s support of the United Bid to host FIFA 2026 World Cup matches and training camps in Canada.

All four Canadian candidate Host Cities are continuing to collaborate and work together to win the bid for Canada, and do not currently see each other as
‘competition’, rather allies to meet the expedited process deadlines.
The City is continuing to work with its bid partners and looks forward to Thursday’s announcement by the United Bid Committee of the host cities that they
will be including in the bid. We believe that Vancouver’s sport hosting history is exceptional, having successfully hosted many international sporting events,
most recently the HSBC Rugby World Sevens Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women’s World Cup which generated industry output of $82.9M in Vancouver.

 
With the deadline to submit the bid to FIFA fast approaching (March 16) we welcome the federal announcement. As candidate host cities, we are still working to
clarify our terms and conditions but see this federal announcement as a positive step in the right direction.
 
We will not be taking media requests for interviews following tomorrow’s announcement, but instead using the above statements as required. If you receive any
direct inquiries – please forward them to Ellie Lambert (City of Vancouver, Communications Manager) – ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 
Please let us know if you have any questions and we look forward to updating you over the next few days.
 
Thank you for you continued support.
 
Taunya
 
 
 
TAUNYA GEELHOED
Assistant Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER | Office of the City Manager
t: 604.871.6135 | m: 604.787.4976 | e: taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca
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Cheers,

Kelly
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 8:50:55 PM
Subject: RE: CSA - Vancouver Group Collateral Agreement

Kelly,
 

 
Thanks,
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person
named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly [mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 11:48 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya; Deborah Fisher; marie-chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca
Subject: RE: CSA - Vancouver Group Collateral Agreement
 
Hi All,

Cheers,
 
Kelly
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:21 PM
To: 'Michael Leaver'
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya; 'Deborah Fisher'; marie-chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca
Subject: CSA - Vancouver Group Collateral Agreement
 
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
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly [mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 11:21 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya; Deborah Fisher; marie-
chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca
Subject: CSA - Vancouver Group Collateral Agreement
 
Hi Michael,

Cheers,

Kelly
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Media <City.Media@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/13/2018 12:06:51 PM

Subject: RE: FIFA - GLOBAL BC

Got it
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Grace Ke [mailto:Grace.Ke@globalnews.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Collens, Michelle; Media
Subject: FIFA - GLOBAL BC
 
    \u8203 ?Hello, 
 
Is someone available for an on camera interview regarding FIFA bid? We have an interview with the
Tourism Minister who was questioned about BC possibly not providing support for the bid. 
 
Grace Ke
Global BC 
7788798766
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